

Curriculum Vitae

Name: Bernardo Bianchi

Age: 34

Nationality: Brazilian/Italian

Address: Centre Marc Bloch
Friedrichstr. 191, D-10117
Berlin

Tel. +49(0) 30 / 20 93 70700
bianchi@cmb.hu-berlin.de
[https://cmb.hu.berlin.de/
team/profil/bernardo-bianchi](https://cmb.hu.berlin.de/team/profil/bernardo-bianchi)

Bernardo Bianchi is currently a postdoctoral fellow of the Alexander von Humboldt Foundation (AvH) and of the Coordination for the Improvement of Higher Education Personnel of the Brazilian Government (CAPES) at the Goethe-Universität Frankfurt am Main as well as at the Freie Universität Berlin (FU-Berlin), where he also lectures in the Department of Philosophy. He is also an associate researcher of the Marc Bloch Center (CMB), of the Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin.

Education

- 2009-2015 - PhD degree with double diploma in Philosophy (University Paris 1 – Panthéon-Sorbonne) and Political Science (State University of Rio de Janeiro – IESP-UERJ)
- 2009-2011 - B.A. in Philosophy
Federal University of Rio de Janeiro Federal – UFRJ (Brazil)
- 2007-2009 - M.A. in Political Science
University Institute of Research of Rio de Janeiro de Pesquisas – IUPERJ (Brazil)
- 2002-2006 - B.A. in Law – Pontifical Catholic University of Rio de Janeiro – PUC-Rio (Brazil)

Research Experience

- Since 2016 - Associate researcher – Centre Marc Bloch (<https://cmb.hu-berlin.de>)
Researcher at Institut für Philosophie, Freie Universität Berlin/Research Fellow at Alexander von Humboldt Stiftung and CAPES-Brazil
- 2012-2015 - Doctoral researcher of CHSPM (Centre d'Histoire des Systèmes de Pensée Moderne Center of history of the systems of modern thought Université Paris 1)
- 2011-2014 - Doctoral researcher of Observatório de Países de Língua Oficial Portuguesa (Observatory of countries with Portuguese as their official language),
- 2009-2011 - Graduate researcher of Spinoza, direito e política (Spinoza, law and politics) – PUC-Rio <http://spinozamericas.blogspot.com.br/p/spinoza-filosofia.html>
- 2009-2011 - Graduate researcher of Laboratory of Hum(e)an Studies.

Teaching Experience

- Since 2017 - Visiting lecturer – Institut für Philosophie, Freie Universität Berlin
- 2010-2011 - Lecturer in Political Science – UERJ

Scholarships

- Since 2016 - Postdoc scholarship from AvH and CAPES;
- 2010-2014 - PhD scholarship from CNPq (National Counsel of Technological and Scientific Development);
- 2008-2009 - M.A. scholarship from FAPERJ (Research Support Foundation of the State of Rio de Janeiro) for high-qualified students;
- 2004-2007 - B.A. scholarship from PET-Ministério da Educação (Brazil).

Languages

Portuguese: Native speaker
English: C2

French: C2
Italian: C2

German: C1
Spanish: C1